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Öttawa, Sth November, 1907.

Sir,

With reference to your letter of the 28th ultimo, with

which youfrefunded $58.97,as per statement an contained

in said letter,I have to request that you will explain why

you retained interest money from George Taylor, No 35 on

the pay-list of the Rioe Lake Band,and returned $11.17 to

the Department on account of loan.

sent servant

don him

en ee cretary.

befarlane, Esqr,

 Clndian Agent,

Keene, Ont.
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